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Procurement Department Bid Office 

Customer Center - 1st Floor, Room 002 
21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
June 01, 2021 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)    

TITLE: Engineering Services for the SIPS Southside Blvd WM and Davis- Gate Pkwy to RG 

Skinner RWM  

JEA RFP NUMBER: 1410316648   

RESPONSE PHASE I DUE DATE: June 08, 2021, June 15, 2021      

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM          

 

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM   

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING 

CHANGES OR CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. JEA is extending the due date for this solicitation to June 15, 2021. 

 

2. JEA is providing the file labeled 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Route Study File, for reference. 

 

 

3. Question: “Can one of the 10 pages of the approach be included as 11 x 17?” 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

4. Question: “This statement is made in the Appendix C, Page 6 of 37, Paragraph 1. Final 

Water Quality Monitoring Station scope/design will be in alignment to the final design 

of the water quality monitoring stations designed in 102-34: SIPS Deerwood Project. 

Please provide the latest design milestone of this projects design (drawings and 

specifications) so we can have an understanding of the current design at Deerwood.” 

 

Answer: JEA has received the 90% design submittal, however the submittal has not 

been reviewed. The un-reviewed 90% submittal can be found as the following files. 

 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Drawings 1 

 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Drawings 2 

 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Drawings 3 
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 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Tech Specs 

 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Supplemental Specs 

 1410316648 Addendum 1 – Draft Deerwood Geotech Report 

 

5. Question: “Please provide the current design milestone (either 60% or 90%) of the 102-

34 SIPS Deerwood plan and profile pipeline drawings for review particularly the 

interconnections at Deerwood WTP (how that is arranged) as well as the stub out on 

Burnt Mill Road.” 

 

Answer: The 90% design submittal has been received by JEA, but not reviewed. Please 

see the files listed in the answer of item 4 of this addenda for the drawings. 

  

6. Question: “Can a person in a primary position serve as a backup in another position?” 

 

Answer: Yes. A person in a primary position can serve as backup in one other position. 

 

7. Question: “Can you please confirm the language in section 2.7.2?” 

 

Answer: Section 2.7.2 Indemnification is updated as shown below. 

 2.7.2. INDEMNIFICATION 

Company shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend JEA against any claim, 

action, loss, damage, injury, liability, cost and expense of whatsoever kind or 

nature (including, but not by way of limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and 

court costs) arising out of injury (whether mental or corporeal) to persons, 

including death, or damage to property, arising out of or incidental to the extent 

caused by the negligence, recklessness or intentional wrongful misconduct of 

the Company and any person or entity used by Company in the performance of 

this Contract or Work performed thereunder. For purposes of this 

Indemnification, the term “JEA” shall mean JEA as a body politic and corporate 

and shall include its governing board, officers, employees, agents, successors 

and assigns. This indemnification shall survive the term of a Contract entered 

into pursuant to this solicitation, for events that occurred during the Contract 

term. This indemnification shall be separate and apart from, and in addition to, 

any other indemnification provisions set forth elsewhere in this Contract. 

 

8. Question: “Can you confirm the insurance limits in section 2.7.1?” 

 

Answer: Confirmed. 


